
Carlsbad, New Mexico
May 28, 1934

Commissioner of Public Lands,
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Att: Miss Franks

Dear Miss Franks:

Refer to your letter of the 24th regarding the two SG-101's you have covering the Texas State A, Well No. 4 in Sec. 2, T. 21 N., R. 38 E. This is my mistake, I should have written you regarding this duplication.

The SG-101 dated July 25, 1933 should be marked VOID as they changed the location and also their drilling plans. Either program needs with our approval but the one submitted on November 15, 1933 was the one carried through to completion.

In cases of this kind, I mark it void and then file it along with the other for future reference.

Very truly yours,

J. D. Hunter,
Oil & Gas Inspector.